
Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

A. s/Robert L. McGee 

Gulf Power Company 

One Energy Place 

Pensacola FL 32520 

850.444.6530 

rlmcgee @southernco.com 

B. Docket No. 130151-EI 

C. Gulf Power Company 

D. Document consists of 3 pages. 

Darnes, Melissa Ann <MADARNES@SOUTHERNCO.COM > 

Friday, September 13, 2013 4:15 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us; Caroline Klancke; Stone, Jeff A.; Griffin, Steven R. 
(Beggs & Lane); Badders, Russell A. (Beggs & Lane); Melson, Rick (Melson Law); Guyton, 
Charles A. (Gunster) 

Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving supplemental response to Citizens' First 
Request to Produce Documents (No. 1); Docket No. 130151-EI 

Notice of serving supplemental response to OPC's 1st POD (No. l ).pdf 

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving supplemental response to Citizens' First Request 

to Produce Documents (No. 1). 
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Robert l. McGee, Jr. One tnergy Place 
R~gu!acor1 & Prrcmg Marager Pensacoln. Florrlla 32520-0780 

September 13, 2013 

Ter !l50.4~4 6530 
r ax 850 44~ 6026 
Rl MCGFF@sm:tlwr nco corn 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 130151-EI 
Gulf's Supplemental response to OPC POD No. 1 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

GULF A 
POWER 

A SOUTHERN COMPANY 

Attached is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving supplemental response to 
Citizens' First Request to Produce Documents (No. 1) in the above-referenced 
docket, submitted by electronic mail. 

Sincerely, 

md 

Attachments 

cc: Beggs & Lane 
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 

Gunster Law Firm 
Charles A. Guyton, Esq. 

Richard A. Melson, Esq. 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: 2013 depreciation and dismantlement ) Docket No. 130151-EI 
study by Gulf Power Company ) ______________________________ ) Date Filed: September 13, 2013 

GULF POWER COMPANY'S NOTICE OF SERVING 
SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO CITIZENS' FIRST REQUEST TO PRODUCE 

DOCUMENTS (NO. 1 ). 

GULF POWER COMPANY ("Gulf Power'', "Gulf", or "the Company"), by and 

through its undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice of serving the Company's 

supplemental response to Citizens' First Request to Produce Documents (No. 1) by 

electronic mail to Charles J. Rehwinkel. 

Respectfully submitted the 131
h day of September, 2013, 

Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
BEGGS & LANE 
P. 0 . Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591 -2950 
(850) 432-2451 
Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: 2013 depreciation and dismantlement 
Study by Gulf Power Company 

Docket No.: 130151 -EI 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by electronic mail this 13th day of 
September, 2013 on the following: 

Office of Public Counsel 
J. R. Kelly/Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Charles J. Rehwinkel 
Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
mcglothlin.joseph@ leg.state.fl.us 

Office of the General Counsel 
Caroline Klancke 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
T allahassee, FL 32399-0850 
cklancke@ osc.state.fl.us 

JEFFRE A. STONE 
Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007 455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
BEGGS & LANE 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591-2950 
(850) 432-2451 
Attorneys for Gulf Power 




